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MMMPO

morgantown monongalia
metropolitan planning organization

243 High Street Room 026

Morgantown, WV 26505

(304} 2919571
www.plantogether.or:

July 10, 2024

Mr. Elwood Penn, P.E.

Director of Planning

West Virginia Department of Transportation
Division of Highways

Planning and Administration

1900 Kanawha Boulevard East

Building Five

Charleston, WV 25305

Dear Mr. Penn,

This letter is to inform you of an Administrative Adjustment to the Morgantown Monongalia
MPO’s Transportation Improvement Program. This adjustment is in agreement with the State
Transportation Improvement Program. Please find the details of the project below:

- ADD NEW PROJECT MMMPO 8/28/2024 CONSTRUCT CO0055 UNIVERSITY AVE
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS I/S State Project U331 55 00110 02 Federal Project
CMAQO0055053D 0.01 1.1

Total cost $2,800,000 Federal Funds $2,800,000 Performance Measure PM 3

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Please let us know if you have any questions
in this matter or if we may be of any assistance.

Sincerely,

N =

¥ William B. Austin, AICP
Executive Director

C Joe Statler, Kara Greathouse, Bill Robinson, Brian Carr, Maria Smith, Jeremy Evans



